Hovembevr 12, 1947.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Clark:

As I underastood y ur re uest st luncheon
on Monday, you wished to have me [repare some brief
paragraphe, covering Federal ieserve matters, that
aight be used in the text of the President's specisl
nesszge to Congress, and alse just a2 line or two to
g0 in the enumerated oints listisg the various
progogals in the messsge. Accordimgly, I eamclose
on cne page & brisf deserigtion of the two .roposals,
we discuzged, and om snother rege the cantions, so
to speak, that go with theun.

Sincerely,

Eneclosures 2

Mr, Clewk M. Clifford,

Snzecial Counsel to the Prezident,
The White House,

Wsghington, D, C,
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--Authority to reinstste regulstion of cconsumer
ingtslment credit.

--Temporary authorizetion of a special bank reserve
recuirement.
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Under ;revailing conditions of employment snd , roducticn, with
continued shortages of labor =nd rew nsterialz, an incresge in the ag-
gregate outstanding volume of eredit extended Lo individusls or to business
vould incresse demaend for goods ané services without incressi g totsl out-
put. For this resscn I recommend two messures =t this time which would help
to restrain extension of credit beyond vhat le necesssry to meintain the
aighest ~osaibie production.

One i:= restorat._on, under specific legislative authority, of regu-
lation of cconsumer instalment credit. The restraints provided by the Federal
Reserve Board's Regulstion W, which was tersinsted as of Hovember 1 by the
joint resolution of Congress, should be reinst:ted by Congress as s deterrant
uron inflationary growth of this volutile type of credit,

As a sore basic mesns of restricting excessive growth of bank
credit, I also recossend that Congress give to the Federnl Qpen Merket
Committee of the Federsl Reserve System a temporary suthority under which
all banke engaged iv receiving and paying -ut demsnd decosits may de re-
quired te hold, in addition to preseat required re:-esrves, some specified
pro;ortion of their deposits in the form of cash snd balances with Federszl
Reserve Banks or other banks or in Tressury bills, certlificates or notes.

At present the banking system has eccess, without effective limitation, te
reserves uson which & multivle exvansion of bauk eredit can be bullt. The
prososed measure would perve to retard expﬁn:;nn of bank credit beyond the

reguirenents of full and suatsined croduction.
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